LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 30, 2007
TO: Honorable Rob Eisser, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB439 by Hochberg (relating to the statewide plan for delivery of servicesto public
school students with disabilities and resources for teachers of public school students with
specia health needs. ), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the Texas Education Agency to coordinate with the Health and Human Services
Commission to maintain an Internet web site that provides resources for teachers of students with
specia health needs.

L ocal Government Impact
The bill would establish additional requirements for teacher training and assistance for teachers of
students with disabilities. School districts could incur costs associated with training, additional

personnel, and additional Admission, Review, and Dismissal (ARD) committee meetings that could
result from the provisions of the bill.

Sour ce Agencies: 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, JSp, UP, JSc
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